

CURRICULUM VITAE

Applicant No: C/COOK111 Status: Married
Date of Birth: 15 March 1952 Location: Durban, South Africa
Consultant: Andy Shaw

South African National - Ancestral Visa applied for

Lift & Escalator Electrician, Service, Repair, Callout, Faultfinding, Installations.

He is an Otis Apprentice trained Engineer with extensive electrical and mechanical experience with 13 years direct exposure, carried out maintenance on all types of lifts and escalators. His Grandfather is from Ireland and daughter is living in Scotland, he has just been granted an Ancestral visa and will arrive in the UK next month. He will undertake any suitable role in the UK.

Education and Training

Mansfield High School, Durban
He completed standard 8

Further Education

He has completed his NTC 3 - Electrical Courses and qualified as a Lift Technician

Courses Attended

He has attended various electronic courses whilst with Otis Elevators, Metal Glass and he has completed a number of Omron PLC Courses.

Additional Languages

English

Career History

He has undertaken the following "modernisation" work:
Disconnecting and removing of Triplexing and Duplexing lift units prior to "modernisation" work.
Reinstalling new lift controllers such as ILE and PLC Controllers.
Mechanical recommissioning after "modernisation".

Jul 2001 - Pres

Company details on application

Lift & Escalator Service, Repair, Faultfinding, Installer

He is responsible for the servicing, faultfinding, repairs to all makes of Lifts & Escalators within his designated region in KwaZulu Natal.

Lift Controllers for Schindler Lifts
Buildings & Respective Controllers
Amanzi Hightide Buildings
Transitronic Gearless
Amtoti
Single Speed SC
Dynaton Crescent View Flats
2 Speed AC
Elgro Flats
2 Speed / 3 Speed Transitronic Geared
Kapenta Bay
Hydraulic
Kapenta Bay Hotel
Miconic E
NPC SA Tioxide Factories
PLC Computronic
Protea Karridene Hotel
Miconic SX
Seabrook Flats
Dynator
Waterberg Building
Miconic B
Zeericht Sunsand Flats
2 Speed AC Dynamic

Buildings he has worked on:

Construction / Service / Repairs / Faults / VIP Controllers (to all buildings)

320 West Street
26 Floors
85 On Field
10 Floors

Bryanston Heights
21 Floors - 30CLCL

Centre Court Holiday Inn

20 Floors

Eagle Building
12 Floors

Game Discount West Street
5 Floors - Otis / Mitsubishi Escalators

John Ross House
32 Floors

Mont Blank
32 Floors

Ok Bazaars
5 Floors

The Marine
21 Floors

1999 - Jun 2001

Multi Lift - Contracting

Lift Installations, Repairs (Including Mobility equipment)

The Company subcontracted with specific business such as big factories and large chain stores to carry out both installations and repairs of various lifting equipment and computer cabling and other general electrical installations. The Company also tender for and won a number of electrical contracts in central and northern Africa. He was sent to work on one such contract in Mali West Africa at the Rand Gold Open cast gold mine.

1996 - 1999

Otis Elevators

Lift Service, Faultfinding, Repairs

He was responsible for the servicing, faultfinding and repairs to all makes of lifts within his designated region in KwaZulu Natal.

Lift Controllers for Otis Lifts

The controllers which he worked on when Otis Lifts employed him range from the old SOB to the most modern controllers and escalators.

He served his Apprenticeship with Otis during which time he carried out the following tasks:

Construction

Maintenance repairs

Standby

After hours work

He has worked on nearly every Otis job in the coastal region of KwaZulu-Natal South Africa.

Other Lift Manufacturers

He has also carried out maintenance on all types of Mitsubishi lifts and escalators.

1991 - 1995

Metal Box Glass

He was responsible for general electrical factory maintenance and installation of high speed production facilities within the factory.

1989 - 1991

Winkelhaak Gold Mine

He was responsible for the installation of electrical infrastructure within new sections of the mine as well as repairs to HT cables and HT joints within this gold mine.

1987 - 1989

New Denmark Collieries Coal Mine

He was responsible for long wall hauling and underground installation of electrical infrastructure within new sections of the mine such as HT 11000 volts to zero volts as well as repairs to HT cables and HT joints within this coal mine.

1984 - 1987

Permanent Force Navy

He carried out general activities as an Electrical Fitter both in terms of Naval Vessels and land electrical infrastructure within the Navy.

1976 - 1984

Mondi Board Mills

He was responsible for general electrical factory maintenance and installation of production facilities within the factory.

1970 - 1976

Otis Elevators

He served his Apprenticeship and qualified as a Lift Technician with the company.

Driving Licence

Code 08 drivers licence

Interests

He has a number of extramural activities such as he is an Natal Professional Soccer League referee, he enjoys self Defence sports and activities and he enjoys playing squash. He also is interested in Woodwork as a hobby.